


Thank you all for your help!



Rudland, David '

From: Rudland, David

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 10:54 AM
To: ‘Bud Brust'

Subject: RE: Fukushima Dalichi Reaclors

Mo, at this point, all we know is that they are struggling to shut down the plant.

We all nead to say a prayer...

From: Bud Brust [mailto:bbrust@emc-sg.com
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Rudiand, David

Subject: FW: Fukushima Daiichi Reactors

Dave, | have been following this — do you have any new information?
Bud

From: Bud Brust
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 10:08 AM

To: Bob Kurth; Do Jun Shim; Elizabeth Kurth; Gary Hattery; Gery Wilkowski; Jim Kennedy; Keith Wichman; Mo Uddin;

Prabhat Krishnaswamy; Rita Wilkowski; Sureshkumar Kalyanam; Tao Zhang; Yunior Hioe
Subject: Fukushima Daiichi Reactors

All,

For those of you that are following the massive earthquake that occurred In Japan and its effect on the Fukuchima

Daiichl plant, here is an updatea,

This is a & unit BWR._Apparently, when the sensors recorded the massive nature (8.9 Richter scale - the g largast ever
recorded), it properly set in motion the shutdown procedures for the units. Apparently an emergency cooling pump in

one of the units failed to work properly. They are slowly trying to cool the unit. As a precautionary measure,

evacuated upwards of 3000 people near the plant.
Let us all hope all goes well during the subseguent shutdown of this unit and it can be properly cooled down.

Bud

they have



From: Mills, Dranisl

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 4.4% PM
Te: Mosek, Andrew; Wagner, Brian
Subject: RE-

BBC i5 reporting radiation levels at reactor are 1000x normal, | feel like crying.

From: Nosek, Andrew

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 4:46 PM
To: Mills, Dandel; Wagner, Brian
Subject: RE:

hittp:dhwnanw tepoo. co.plenioressicorp-comineleasalindex-g. himl

There was a friple SBO,

Ad Nosek

U5, Muclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Systems Anabysis
(I01)251-747E




From: Brenner, Eliot . :
To: Hayden, Elizabeth; Akstulewicz, Brenda; Chandrathil, Prema; Mclntyre, David; Screnci, Diane; Harrington,

Holly; Couret, Ivonne; Janberas, Holly; Ledford, Joey; Sheehan, Neil; Hannah, Roger; Burnell, Scott; Uselding,
Lara; Shannon, Valerie; Dricks, Victor; Mitlyng, Viktoria

Subject: update on strategy
Date: Friday, March 11, 2011 1:54:57 PM

1: we will aim for a 3 p.m. press release making the transition from leaving monitoring
in R4 to keeping an eye on things from HQ and standing prepared to assist the
Japanese if asked. It will include an expression of condolences from the chairman.
We will similarly update the blog. Scott is drafting the release.

2: we are looking at the television requests. If we do anything, and it would not be
today, it would not be the chairman but more likely someone like Borchardt to discuss
how U.S. plants are prepared.

3: While one reporter knows or has guessed there are Japanese here in our Ops
center in communication with their home authorities, we will NOT make the available
and we will NOT volunteer their presence. If anyone knows they are here and wants
to talk with them, they will have to make the request through the embassy to have it
relayed to these folks. '

4: NRR is getting tasked with making an overlay of the Japanese conditions (8.9 and
whatever the height of the wave was) to see how west coast plants stack up against
it. we think preliminarily Diablo would have had no trouble with a wave that size. 8.9
we're not so sure about, but again we are not talking about that.

5: It is OK to describe to reporters how reactors work ... but please avoid being
quoted even as an NRC persan not involved in the Japan thing. Tell folks they can
write of their own knowledge (based on what you tell them) and/or point them to
pages 34/325 of the Info Digest.

Great work so far.
Eliot Brenner
Director, Office of Public Affairs
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Rockville, Md.
0:301-415-8200
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Questions and Answers for Chairman Jaczko
March 11, 2011 Japan Earthquake/Tsunami Aftermath
As of 10:00 a.m. 3/12/2011

1. What is the NRC doing about the emergencies at the nuclear power plants in Japan'? Are
you sending staff over there?

Public Answer: We are closely following events in Japan, working with other agencies of the federal
government, and have been in direct contact with our counterparts in that country. In addition, we
are ready to provide assistance if there is a specific request. An NRC staffer is participating in the
USAID team headed to Japan.

Additional techmcal non-public information: .
We are taking the knowledge that the staff has about the design of the US nuclear plants and we are
applying this knowledge to the Japan situation. For example, this includes calculations of severe
accident mitigation that have been performed.

2. What’s going to happen following the steam explosion everyone’s seen from the video
footage?

Public Answer: If a similar event occurred at a U.S. nuclear power plant, the NRC wouid be seeking
information to answer several questions, including: What's the status of the reactor core, the reactor
vessel and the containment building? What radiation measurement equipment is available and what
measurements are being reported? What efforts are being taken to keep the public safe? How did
the explosion affect efforts to keep the nearby reactors in a safe condition? And most importantly —
What can the NRC do to help?

Additional technical, non-public information:

3. What should people in Alaska, Hawaii and the West Coast do to protect themselves from
fallout?

Public Answer: The available evidence shows the United States can be expected to avoid any
impacts from radioactive material, so no public action is necessary. We believe there is very low risk
to the US considering the long distance from the US and the type of event. The NRC continues to
analyze the available information, and existing momtorlng equipment can detect any materials
before they could present a hazard.

Additional technical, non-public information: NRC is working with DHS, EPA and other federal
partners to ensure monitoring equipment is properly positioned, based on meteroiogical and other
relevant information.



4. Can this happen here i.e. an earthquake that significantly damages a nuclear power plant?
Are the Japanese plants similar to U.S. plants?

Public Answer: All U.S. nuclear power plants are built to withstand environmental hazards, including
earthquakes and tsunamis. Even those plants that are located outside of areas with extensive
seismic activity are designed for safety in the event of such a natural disaster. The NRC requires
that safety-significant structures, systems, and components be designed to take into account the

" most severe natural phenomena historically reported for the site and surrounding area and then
goes further. Nuclear power plants are designed to be safe based on historical data and projections
regarding the area’s maximum credible earthquakes.

The Japanese facilities are similar in design to several US facilities.

Additional technical, non-public information:
The reactor design is a Boiling Water Reactor that is similar to some U.S. designs, including Oyster
Creek, Nine Mile Point and Dresden Units 2 and 3.

5. What would U.S. plants do in this situation?

Public Answer: The NRC requires plant designs to include multiple and diverse safety systems, and
plants must test their emergency preparedness capabilities on a regular basis. Plant operators are
very capable of responding to significant events. In addition, NRC regulatlons require plants to have
plans in place that would allow them to mitigate even “worst case scenarios”.

Since 9/11, we have implementegrequirements for licensees to have additional response
capabilities for extreme situations.

Additional technical, non-public information:

Our nuclear plants have procedures in place to address a variety of accident scenarios, including
abnormal operating procedures, emergency operating procedures, sever accident guidelines and
emergency plans.

6. Are U.S. power plants designed to withstand tsunamis?

Public Answer: Yes. Plants are built to withstand a variety of environmental hazards and those
plants that might face a threat from tsunami are required to withstand large waves and the maximum
wave height at the intake structure (which varies by plant.)

Additional, technical, non-public information:

Tsunami have been considered in the design of US nuclear plants since the publication of
Regulatory Guide 1.59 in 1977. Nuclear plants are designed to withstand flooding from not only
tsunami, but aiso hurricane and storm surge. Currently the US NRC has a tsunami research
program that is focused on developing additional guidance through cooperation with the National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration and the United States Geological Survey.



7. What happens when/if a plant “melts down”?

Public Answer: In short, nuclear power plants in the United States are designed to be safe. To
prevent the release of radioactive material, there are multiple barriers between the radioactive
material and the environment, including the fuel cladding, the heavy steel reactor vessel itself and
the containment building, usually a heavily reinforced structure of concrete and steel several feet
thick.

Additional, technical, non-public information:

The melted core may melt through the bottom of the vessel and flow onto the concrete containment
floor. The core may melt through the containment liner and release radioactive material to the
environment.

8. Should people in Japan take KI?

Public Answer: The Japanese people should listen to the public authorities in Japan regarding
protective actions. Kl — potassium iodide — is one of the protective measures that might be taken in
a radiological emergency in this country. We do not know if this measure is necessary or appropriate
in the Japanese situation. '

Additional, technical non-public information.

There are a range of protective measures that we use ... the most effective is evacuation. Local
government officials are responsible for determining the best means to protect their public. Kl is
another means for protection but evacuation and sheltering are the primary means that is used.

9. Was there any damage to U.S. reactors from either the earthquake or the resulting
tsunami?

Public Answer: No

Additional, technical non-public information:

Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2 declared an “unusual event” based on tsunami warning following the
Japanese earthquake. They have since exited the “unusual event” declaration, based on a
downgrade to a tsunami advisory. '

10. Has this incident changed the NRC perception about earthquake risk?
Public Answer: As is prudent, the NRC will certainly be looking closely at this incident and the effects
on the Japanese nuclear power plant in the future to see if any changes are necessary to NRC

regulations.

Additional, technical, non-public information.
We expect that there would be lessons learned, etc.



11. Will this incident affect new reactor licensing?
Public Answer: It is not appropriate to hypothesize on such a future scenario at this point.

Additional, technical non-public information:



From: Atsko Nameld

To: Mclintyre, David

Subject: Footage of meltdown -RE: meltdown graphics
Date: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:27:42 PM

Dear David:

Thank you for your email. Understanding there is no graphic at NRC I
requested, please allow me to explain briefly again exactly what I am looking for
NOW.

We at NHK, Japanese public television, are trying to make a special program
focusing on the issue of Nuclear Plant Disaster as you have seen on the TV news. In
the program we are trying to explain how "MELTDOWN" happens and, in doing so,
footage to show how it looks like will be very helpful.

So, what I am looking for is some footage of the meltdown experiment to show how
the nuclear fuel melts or burns.

Sorry about my persistence, but, your understanding will be greatly appreciated.
Thank you very much.

Atsuko Nameki

NHK

310-822-7601
(b)E) (Cell) -

----- Original Message-----

From: McIntyre, David [mailto: David.McIntyre@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 35:02 AM

To:[(b)(6)

Subject: meitdown graphics

NRC would not have such a graphic. | suspect any number of anti-nuclear power
organizations might. '

David Mclintyre
NRC Public Affairs

ol
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From: Brenper, Eliot
To: Meintyre, David; Harrington, Holly; Burnell, Scoft

Subject: RE: Q&As
Date: Saturday, March 12, 2011 10:07:44 PM

1: there is a good chance it was a hydrogen explosion that tock the roof off that building,
though we are not saying that publicly.

2: | have just reached out to CNN and asked them to call Diaz, and reached out to push
the white house yet again to start talking on background or getting out in front of some of
this crap.

3: go to the ops center. Your role in the morning is relieving scott, getting briefed up, then
being the lead talking point/press release/q-and-a stuff, at least until someone else comes
in to take some of that off your hands.

eliot

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2011 10:02 PM

To: Harrington, Holly; Brenner, Eliot; Bumell, Scott
Subject: Re: Q&As

Where shd | report in the morning?

Just saw an incoherent discussion on cnn by Bili Nye the science guy who apparently knows zilcho
about reactors and an idiot weatherman who said Hydrogen explosion? Pfft. I'm not buying it.

Cavid Wicinityre

_NRC Office of Public Affairs

- [®)®)

.3071-415-8200 {office}..

Sent from my BlackBerry, which is wholly respnsble for all typoos.

From: Harrington, Holly

To: Burnell, Scott; McIntyre, David; Couret, Ivonne
Sent: Sat Mar 12 20:00:57 2011

Subject: FW: Q&As

These are good as of 8 p.m. | expect them to evolve . .. Scott - - these are saved to the
desktop to the second computer in the Op Center

From: Harrington, Holly

Sent: Saturday, March 12, 2011 7:58 PM
To: Jaczko, Gregory

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: Q&As

These are the current Q&As with both answers suitable for the public and additional
technical information. We expect these will continue to evolve. O M



From: Lovd, Susan

To: Mcintyre, David; Harrington, Holly
Subject: Fw: Chu on cnn
Date: Sunday, March 20, 2011 9:56:19 AM

A

Sent from an NRC Blackberry

(b)(6)

R Original Message -----

From: Loyd, Susan

To: Brenner, Eliot; Batkin, Joshua
Sent: Sun Mar 20 09:54:56 2011
Subject: Chu on cnn '

Chu got in a bit of trouble whrn asked directly if US plants could withstand a 9.0 earhquake, He talked
aboit acceleration and shaking. Was directly asked about what diablo canyon could handle. He got tied

up in saying aboit 6.2

Sent from an NRC Blackberry

Susan Lovd
(b)(6)




From: Mcintyre, David

To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Harrington, Holly

Subject: RE; in the OPS CTR

Date: Sunday, March 20, 2011 10:01:00 AM

He should just say “Yes, it can.” Worry about being wrong when it doesn't.

Sorry if | sound cynical.

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 9:55 AM
To: McIntyre, David :

Cc: Loyd, Susan; Harrington, Holly
Subject: Re: in the OPS CTR

Susan pls share any notes re CHU with david and holly and me. Tnx.

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Cornmission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

cexe 1

Sent from my Blackberry

From: Mclntyre, David

To: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly
Sent: Sun Mar 20 09:49:11 2011
Subject: in the OPS CTR

Just arrived and logged in.



From: | Mcintyre, David

To: Burnell, Scott
Subject: RE: Steve Dolley Request
Date: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:23:00 PM

I've been here 20 minutes and talked with three reporters, and four or five more calls to
return! All those journalists who took the weekend off are trying to catch up.

When do you need relief?

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:22 PM
To: McIntyre, David

Subject: RE: Steve Dolley Request

Oh, you're no fun anymore. ..

| told Rob no laughing until | put on the clown nose.

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:22 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Steve Dolley Request

“Oh, so NRC is now deferring requests to the ANS??2”

©

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:15PM
To: McIntyre, David

Subject: RE: Steve Dolley Request

I'd suggest pointing him at the American Nuclear Society and reminding him
we're not able to accommodate anyone today.

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:08 PM
To: Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Steve Dolley Request

Steve Dolley asks for a BWR containment expert to speak to Yanmei Jie
today. Is it possible?

When I said it may be difﬁcﬁll, and asked if he had asked NEI, he said, “So
should I say NRC is deferring inquiries to NEI?” F---ing a—hole.

S e




From: Ake, Jon

To: Kammerer, Annie; Uselding, Lara; Burnell, Scott; Manoly, Kamal

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Screngi, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; Hannah, Roger; Ledford, Joey: Chandrathil,
© Prema; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Mcintyre, David; Couret, lvonne

Subject: RE: Reporters are asking for research? .

Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:10:22 PM

ALL Pages 17-23 of the Q/A’s deal explicitly w/ GI-199

From: Kammerer, Annije

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:07 AM

To: Uselding, Lara; Burnell, Scott; Ake, Jon; Manoly, Kamal

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; Hannah, Roger; Ledford, Joey;
Chandrathil, Prema; Mitlyng, Viktoria;, McIntyre, David; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Reporters are asking for research?

Jon and cliff know the contents of the various GI-199 documents better than anyone.
Also, just in case any of you don't have it...I've attached the latest version of the Q&As.

Annie

From: Uselding, Lara

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:02 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Kammerer, Annie; Ake, Jon; Manoly, Kamal

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; Hannah, Roger; Ledford, Joey;
Chandrathil, Prema; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Mcintyre, David; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Reporters are asking for research?

Is there a report we can point to on this or more to give?

Lara Uselding
U.S. Nuciear Regutatory Cornmission (WRC)
Public. Affairs - Region 1V

Lara.Uselding@nrc.gov
"BlackBerry[(b)(6) |
"Office: 817-276-6519

For more information visit. www.nic.qov

From: Burnell, Scott
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:22 AM

To: Kammerer, Annie; Ake, Jon; Manoly, Kamal /
Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; Hannah, Roger; Ledford, Joey;
Chandrathil, Prema; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Uselding, Lara; McIntyre, David; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: FW: Numbers

Importance: High

Annie, Jon, Kamal:

| know you're going to have a cow over this — somewhat inevitable when a reporter new to
the subject tries to summarize things. Apart from “you're totally off-base,” what specific



technical corrections can we ask for??

OPA - this is likely to spark a lot of follow-up. The immediate response would be “that’s a
very incomplete look at the overall research and we continue to believe U.S. reactors are
capable of withstanding the strongest earthquake their sites could experience.” I'll share
whatever we get from the experts.

Scott

From: Bill Dedman [mailto:Bill. Dedman@msnbc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:47 AM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Numbers

Scott,
FY], this story is online now.

If you or the NRC technical see any error, please let me know right away. [ linked to all the source
documents so people can also read in full.

Thanks,
Bill

bttpAwww msnbeamsn.com/id/42103936/ms/world _news-asiapacific/

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burneli@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:38 PM

To: Bill Dedman

Subject: Numbers

Bill;

Staff's amazing here — they were compiling these numbers just in case — the Western plants are in
there.

Scott Burnell

This e-mail message and altached documents are confidential; intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipienl, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copy of this
communication is strictty prohibited. No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of this communication. If you
have received lhis message in error, or are not the named recipieni(s), please immediately nolify the sender, destroy all copies and
delete this e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.



From: Kammerer,_Annie

To: Hannah, Roger; Uselding, Lara; Burnell, Scott; Ake, Jon; Manoly, Kamal; Munson, Clifford

Cc: Brepngr, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; Ledford, Jogy; Chandrathil, Prema; Mitlyng,
Vikioria; Mulntyre, David; Courel, Jvonne

Subject: RE: Numbers

Date: wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:03:14 PM

Attachments: image001.pn

Jon/Cliff:

Can you get on this ASAP?

| have been fielding phone calls and must get dressed to come in...| won't make it on time
if | don't.

BTW, we are also getting questions about our latest guidance on tsunami and tsunami
research. | Need to do a write up on this...

Annie

From: Hannah, Roger

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:00 AM

To: Uselding, Lara; Burnell, Scott; Kammerer, Annie; Ake, Jon; Manoly, Kamal

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; Ledford, Joey; Chandrathil, Prema;
Mitlyng, Viktoria; McIntyre, David; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Numbers

We've also had some related reporter questions and it would be nice to have a more -
definitive statement to put the numbers in context...

Roger Hannah, APR
Senior Public Affairs Officer
Region Il -- Atlanta, Ga.
Office - 404-997—4417

( Cell -[®) ,|
r. h nn
~2US. N RC
Ulsied \uu\ .\u lear Repabiss v Commisin

Protecting 14 Pe op!r and the Environnent

From: Uselding, Lara

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Burnell, Scott; Kammerer, Annie; Ake, Jon; Manoly, Kamal

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Nell; Hannah, Roger; Ledford, Joey;
Chandrathil, Prema; Mitlyng, Viktoria; McIntyre, David; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Numbers

Any update on this? Got Q from AP reporter...right now, |'ve said what you suggest below

Lara Uselding



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Public Alfairs - Region IV

Lara.Uselding@nrc.qov
BlackBerry:[(6)() )
" Office: 817-276-6519

For more information visit Www.nr¢.gov

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:22 AM

To: Kammerer, Annie; Ake, Jon; Manoly, Kamal

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; Hannah, Roger; Ledford, Joey;
Chandrathil, Prema; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Uselding, Lara, McIntyre, David; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: FW: Numbers

Importance: High

Annie, Jon, Kamal;

| know you're going to have a cow over this — somewhat inevitable when a reporter new to
the subject tries to summarize things. Apart from “you're totally off-base,” what specific
technical corrections can we ask for??

OPA — this is likely to spark a lot of follow-up. The immediate response would be “that’s a
very incomplete look at the overail research and we continue to believe U.S. reactors are
capable of withstanding the strongest earthquake their sites could experience.” I'll share
whatever we get from the experts.

Scott

From: Bill Dedman [mailto:Bill.Dedman@msnbc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:47 AM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Numbers

Scott,
FYI, this story is online now.

If you or the NRC technical sec any crror, please let me know right away. I linked to all the source
documents so people can also read in full.

Thanks,

Bill

htip://www . msnbcansn.conV/id/42103936/ns/world_news-asiapacific/

From: Burnell, Séott [mailto:Scott.Burneli@nrc.gov])
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:38 PM



To: Bill Dedman
Subject: Numbers

Bill;

Staff's amazing here — they were compiling these numbers just in case —the Western plants are in
there.

Scott Burnell

This e-mail message and attached documents are confidential; intended only for the named recipieni(s) above and may contain
information thal is privileged, confidential, proprietary, and/or exempt from disciosure under applicable iaw. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthonzed use, dissemination, distribution or copy of this
communicalion is strictly prohibited. No waiver of privilege, confidence or otherwise is intended by virtue of this communication. If you
have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender, destroy ali copies and
delete this e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.



From: Beasley, Benjamin

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:31 PM

To: Burnall, Scott; Manoly, Kamal; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Stutzke, Martin
Cc: Ferrante, Fernando; Laur, Steven; Chokshi, Nilesh; Coyne, Kevin, Ake, Jon
Subject: RE: NBC deadline question for NRC on seismic hazard estimates

Scott,

| have received no concerns or corrections regarding the MSNBC article. The only item potentially worth
bothering over is a mischaracterization of why some plants did a PRA and others did a Seismic Margins
analysis. An excerpl fram the article and my cbservation are provided below.

Ben

Article:

“One problem is a lack of data about the nuclear reactors themselves. The NRC task force said the agency has
detailed data on what it calls plant fragility — the probability that the expected earthquake would damage the
reactor's core — for only one-third of the nation's nuclear plants. That's because only the plants that had been
thought to be in areas of higher seismic risk had done detailed studies. For the rest, the scientists had to
astimate from other information submitted by plant operators.”

Correction:

The NRC task force had more information for some plants than for others. The difference is based on the type
of analysis the plant operator chose to use. Two thirds of the plant operatars used a bounding analysis while
the other third performed a more detailed analysis. The choice of analysis method was not connected to an
area of higher seismic risk. ~

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:11 AM

Te: Mancly, Kamal, Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Stutzke, Martin; Beasley, Benjamin
€z Ferrante, Fernando; Laur, Steven; Chokshl, Nilesh

Subject: RE: NBC deadline quastion for NEC on seismic hazard estimates
Importance: High

Folks;
The expected calls are coming in — We need a befter response ASAP! Thanks!

Scoft

From: Manoly, Kamal

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2011 9:53 AM

Ta: Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Stutzke, Martin; Beasley, Benjamin; Burnell, Scott
Cc: Ferrante, Fernando; Laur, Steven; Chokshi, Nilesh

Subject: FW: NBC deadline guestion for NRC on seismic hazard estimates

It seams that he spun the information provided to support a biased point of view he already has and to make the story

sensationall (OO\
1 \



e

‘Beasley, Benjamin

From: ‘Burnell, Scott

From: Beaslay, Banjamin

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:50 AM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Re: NBC deadline question for NRC on selsmic hazard estimates

We have found no inaccuracies yet. | am checking one last thing.

Eenjamin Beasley
Sent from an NRC Blackberry,

From: Bumell, Scott

To: Beasley, Banjamin

Sent: Wed Mar 16 11:48:53 2011

Subject: RE: NBC deadline question for NRC on seismic hazard estimates

Ben,
Just another nudge - | really need a staff response to forward to other OPAs — can't leave OPS CTR. Thanks.

Scott

From: Beaskey, Benjamin

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:19 AM
To: Laur, Steven; Burnell, Scott; Manoly, Kamal; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Stutzke, Martin
Cc: Ferrante, Fermando; Chokshi, Nilesh; Coyne, Kevin; Coe, Doug

Subject: RE: NBC deadline question for NRC on seismic hazard estimates

Of course. Scott Burnell has been involved and we are cnly talking to him, not any reporters.

Ben

From: Laur, Steven

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:54 AM

To: Burnell, Scott; Beasley, Benjamin; Manoly, Kamal; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Stutzke, Martin
Cc: Ferrante, Fernando; Chokshi, Milesh; Coyne, Kevin; Coe, Doug

Subject: RE: NBC deadline question for NRC on seismic hazard estimates

| have not locked at the article, but would recommend you get OPA involved at once (and not talk to this reporter
without OP4 involvement)

Mote the timing of this article about seismic risk vis-a-vis the Japanese experience at Fukushima Daiichi and also our Ops
Center e-malil saying we will NOT provide infarmation on the Japanese event. While GI-198 is nat the lapanese event,
wa should tread carefulby!

Steven A. Laur

MRR Division of Risk Assessmeant
OWFN 10-C15

{301) 415-2889

steven laur@nrc gov \’}?

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 9:59 AM

To: Beaskey, Benjamin; Mancly, Kamal; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Stutzke, Martin
Cc: Fermmante, Fernando; Laur, Steven; Chokshi, Nilesh; Coyne, Kevin; Coe, Doug
Subject: RE: MBC deadline question for NRC on seismic hazard estimates

I'm waiting for a technical critique — may hand this off o ather OPA once | ses it. The.

From: Beasley, Benjamin

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 9:58 AM

To: Burnall, Scott; Manely, Kamal; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Stutzke, Martin
Cc: Ferrante, Fernando; Laur, Steven; Chokshi, Nilesh; Coyne, Kevin; Coe, Doug
Subject: RE: NBC deadline question for NRC on seismic hazard estimates

We are checking the numbers. If you are working on a review on checking it, please let me know. | will
coordinate our efforts to prevent duplication and assure we cover all the bases,

Ean

From: Burnell, Scott

Saent: Wednasday, March 16, 2011 9:55 AM

To: Manoly, Kamal; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Stutzke, Martin; Beasley, Benjamin
Cc: Ferrante, Fermando; Laur, Steven; Chokshi, Nilesh

Subject: RE: NBC deadline question for NRC on seismic hazard estimates

Yery probably so - but we can only provide factual corrections. We need to point to specific documents
whenever possible to avoid a “that's just your opinion” sort of response.

From: Manaly, Kamal

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 9:53 AM

To: Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Stutzke, Martin; Beasley, Benjamin; Burnell, Scott
Cc: Ferrante, Fernando; Laur, Steven; Chokshi, Milesh

Subject: FW: NBC deadline question for NRC on seismic hazard estimates

It seems that ke spun the information provided to support a hiased point of view he already has and to make the story
sensationall

From: Bill Dedman [rmallto: Bill.Dedman@msnbc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:44 AM

Tao: Manoly, Kamal; Sheron, Brian; Hiland, Patrick; OPA Resource
Subject: RE: NBC deadline question for NRC on seismic hazard estimates

This story is online now, If you see any error, please let me know right away,
Thanks,
Bill

http:ffwwow. manbe. msn.comdad/ 42 103936/ ns world_news-asiapacific!




From: Beasley, Benjamin

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 2:05 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: FW: Article on G1-199

Scoft,

Shall | leave this for you to handle?

Ben

Frmn KEl'ﬂ-II.JNE I(lmberry [mailto:kak@ned.ong]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 1:47 PM

To: Beasley, Benjamin

Subject: RE: Article on GI-199

Ben,
Has NRC provided any comments back to MSNBC?

Kimberly

nuclear
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From; tedford, Joey

To: Mclptyre, David; Harrington, Holly; Couret, Ivonne; Burnell, Scott; Screnci, Digne; Taylor, Robert; Sheehan,
Neil; Hannah, Roger; Uselding, tara; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Chandrathil, Prema; Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Kammerer, Annie

Subject: RE: Huffington Post correction on MSNBC

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:23:40 PM

Attachments: imageQ0l.nng

Great talking point, Dave. | wish | had it during my 10 or so calls today trying to debunk
this thing.

Joey Ledford

Public Affairs Officer
Region 1l -- Atlanta, Ga.
0: 404.997.4416

{c; (bX6)
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United Stater Nuclear Repulniore Cammissinn

Prosecting People and rhe Environment

From: Mcintyre, David

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Harrington, Holly; Couret, Ivonne; Burnell, Scott; Screnci, Diane; Taylor, Robert; Sheehan, Neil;
Hannah, Roger, Uselding, Lara; Ledford, Joey; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Chandrathil, Prema; Brenner, Eliot
Cc: Kammerer, Annie

Subject: Huffington Post correction on MSNBC

| just filed this request for correction with The Huffington Post, which has a report of
Cuomo wanting to shut IP based on the MSNBC report:

There is NO SUCH NRC REPORT! The NRC does not rank nuclear power plants
according to their vulnerability to earthquakes. This "ranking" was developed by an
MSNBC reporter using partial information and an even more partial understanding
of how we evaluate plants for seismic risk. Each plant is evaluated individually
according to the geology of its site, not by a "one-size-fits-all" model - therefore
such rankings or comparisons are highly misleading. Please correct this report.

David Mcintyre

NRC Office of Public Affairs
Here's the HuffPo piece . You'll note the link to “a new report from the NRC" goes to the
MSNBC article. '

Dave

|2



From: Uselding, Lara

To: Mcintyre, David; Harrington, Holly; Chandrathil, Prema; Burnell, Scott; Widomski, Michael; Tavior, Robert;
Brenner, Eligt; Courel, Ivonne

Subject: RE: Indian point/ nark report HuffPo correction

Date: Thursday, March 17, 2611 4:42:00 PM

I did not. I've already ytelled at my reporter from there on the Diablo Story and waiting for
a correction!!!

Lara Uselding
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comimnission (NRC)
Public Affairs - Region IV

_Lara.Uselding@nrc.gov
BlackBerry:(b)(6)
| Office: 817-276-6519

For more information visit www.ore.gov

From: Mclntyre, David

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Harrington, Holly; Uselding, Lara; Chandrathil, Prema; Burnell, Scott; Wtdomskl Michael; Taylor,
Robert; Brenner, Eliot; Couret, Ivonne

Subject: Fw: indian point/ nrc report HuffPo correction

FYI - they do quote us. Anyone remember speaking to them?

From: Jonah Green [mailto:jgreen@huffingtonpost.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:12 PM

To: McIntyre, David

Subject: indian point/ nrc report

Hi David,
Thank you for getting in touch with us about that article.

We've updated our post to clarify that the NRC is not the source of this 'most vulnerable'
claim:

bttp:/wwiw hulfingtonpost.com/2011/03/17/cuomo-wants-indian-point- _n_ 836982 himl

Best, Jonah

Ak
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